
Salem State University 
RFP 2017-05 HCM System for Human Resources 
Addendum 3: Additional Questions & Vendor List 
Date: November 16, 2016 
 
 
1. Overview 
This addendum consists of questions that have been submitted to Salem State University after 
the Pre-Submittal Conference Call. 

2. Questions 
 

1. Q: Is there a specific reason why the due date for the RFP cannot be pushed out?  If so, please 
explain.  
A: Yes. We will need all the proposals in from the RFP in order to make another very important 
deadline of creating and submitting an IT governance proposal to the committee directly related 
to the HCM project. 

2. Q: What vendors were already brought on campus (or via phone conference / web conference) 
leading up to the release of the RFP?  
A: Please see attached vendor list. 

3. Q: What vendors has SSU reached out to directly to participate in the RFP?  
A: Please see attached vendor list. 

4. Q: Are vendors automatically disqualified from your process if an RFP response is not 
submitted?  
A: Yes. 

5. Q: Is the due date for the RFP on 11/21 or 11/23 (both are listed on the RFP)?  
A: 11/23/2016. 

  



RFP 2017-05 HCM System Vendor List 
 

CJIS Group 
Contact: Christal Lee Thompson, Senior Research Analyst 

Email: christallee@cjisgroup.com 

Phone: 850-926-9800 Ext. 204 (office) 

Fax: 850-926-5403 

 

Cloudmustang 
Contact: Adam Shepherd 

Email: adam.shepherd@cloudmustang.com 

 

Cornerstone 
Contact: Brad Duggan, Regional Sales Manager – Higher Education 

Email: bduggan@csod.com  
 
Phone: 301-758-0606 (mobile) 

 

Edgerock 
Conner Hartigan | Client Services Manager  
260 Franklin St Floor 3, Boston, MA 02110  
Conner.Hartigan@edgerock.com | Office 617.412.4384  | www.edgerock.com  

 

Ellucian 
Contact: Pam Dilucente 

Email: pam.dilucente@ellucian.com 

Phone: 

mailto:adam.shepherd@cloudmustang.com
mailto:bduggan@csod.com
mailto:Conner.Hartigan@edgerock.com
http://www.edgerock.com/


NetSuite 
51 Melcher Street, 5th Floor 

Boston, MA 02210 
Phone: 617-351-0230 

 

Oracle Peoplesoft 
Contact: Dan Murphy, Application Sales Manager 

Email: dan.murphy@oracle.com 

Phone: 781-235-2722 

PageUp 
Contact: Lauren Harris, Vice President, Business Development 

Email: laurenh@pageuppeople.com 

Phone: 617-354-9332 

Phone: 617-448-8315 (mobile) 

PeopleAdmin 
Contact #1: John McCabe 

Email: john.mccabe@peopleadmin.com 

Phone: 512-977-5934 (office) 

Phone: 978-227-8574 (cell) 

 

Contact #2: Chris Wolf, Proposal Manager 

Email: chris.wolf@peopleadmin.com 

Phone: 512-977-5905 (office) 

Phone: 520-485-9653 (mobile) 

RFPmart 
Contact: Christina Miller, Business Development Manager 



Email: rfpmart.us@gmail.com 

Phone: 315-308-7852 

Fax: 315-702-0205 

SAP 
Contact: Sophia Mattheakis 

Email: sophia.mattheakis@sap.com 

Skillsoft 
Contact: Brendan Joseph, Northeast Account Executive, Education, State & Local Government 

Email: brendan_joseph@skillsoft.com  

Phone: 603-377-7791 (office) 

Phone: 603-966-0790 (mobile) 

SuccessFactors 

Toll Free: 800-845-0395 

 Phone: 617-456-1500 

 Fax: 617-456-1501 

 

Workday 
Contact #1: Jesse Girardi, Account Executive, Education 

Email: jesse.girardi@workday.com 

Phone: 617-455-9073 

 

Contact #2: Brandon Hines, Corporate Sales Development 

Email: brandon.hines@workday.com 

Phone: (801) 935-2147 

Phone: (360) 620-9447 (mobile) 

 

mailto:rfpmart.us@gmail.com
mailto:sophia.mattheakis@sap.com
mailto:brendan_joseph@skillsoft.com
mailto:jesse.girardi@workday.com
mailto:brandon.hines@workday.com


TechnoMedia 
Contact #1: Carolyn Natrin, Vice President, Business Development  

P. 610-664-0555 | C. 267-972-7204 | F. 610-617-1053                       

carolyn.natrin@technomedia.com 

274 Madison Ave, #1404, New York, NY 10016 

 

Contact #2: Craig Adrien 

craig.adrien@technomedia.com 

Column it 
Contact: Zachary Bouchard, Business Development Manager 

Direct: 603.801.2583 

zbouchard@columnit.com  

www.columnit.com  

Highmetric 
Contact: Brent Blythe 

Northeast Sales 

201-957-3574 

brent.blythe@highmetric.com 

Bamboo HR 
Contact: Fernando Escovar, HR Solutions Specialist 

385-219-4294 (direct) 

fescovar@bamboohr.com 

 

 

 

mailto:carolyn.natrin@technomedia.com
mailto:zbouchard@columnit.com
http://www.columnit.com/
mailto:fescovar@bamboohr.com


Euclid Infotech 
Contact: Rakhi Patil 

+91-22-28555551 

tenderingauthority400@gmail.com 

 

Kronos Incorporated for Higher Education 

Contact: Jason Kettmann | Workforce Management Consultant |  

tel: 603 496 6238 (M)  

Jason.Kettmann@Kronos.com 

 
 

mailto:tenderingauthority400@gmail.com
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